10.
11.
12.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 9, 2010 — 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE / MOMENT OF SILENCE
MINUTES

A. August 12,2010

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Activity Calendar — Additions and Changes

B. Any Other Matter

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

A. 501.(c).3 Update -- Ellen

B. Philadelphia Campaign Commemoration Plans -- Chris
C. Building and Grounds Committee

D. Other Project / Task Reports — Discussion as needed
E. Family Research for Historical Resources— Ed Lendrat
F. Other Old Business

NEW BUSINESS

A. Review Expenses / Approve Invoices / Discuss Budget as Needed
B. Discuss Preliminary Budget for 2011

C. Review Comprehensive Plan Action Items

D. Begin 2011 Goal Setting Process

E. Other New Business

LIAISON REPORTS

A. Reports not yet emailed / updates on ABC Activities
B. Q&A

SUB-DIVISION / LAND DEVELOPMENT

A. Liberty Towers LLC — ZHB Scheduled for 9/22/10 at 7:30 pm

B. 1325 West Chester Pike — Sketch Plan for Apartments (Regal Arms)

C. 947 Cornwalls Drive — Sketch Plan for Subdivision (Angelini)

D. 1440 Center Street — ZHB Application for Dimensional Relief (Weber)
E. Any Other Matter

CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT




0~ N RN

BB DS DS DS DR R W W W W W W W W LN NN DN DN DN DN RN D o e e e e ek e e e
NN B W RN = O 00NN R WN - OO 00NN R LN DO WO RN = OO

DRAFT
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
AUGUST 12, 2010

The East Goshen Township Historical Commission held its regularly scheduled meeting on
Thursday, August 12, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township Building. In attendance
were: Chairman Kathryn Yahraes, Co-Vice Chairmen Ben Rohrbeck and Ellen Carmody, and
members Chris Reardon, Sue Ciorletti, Joe Zug, and Ed Lendrat. Excused absences were:
Monica Close and Judy Schafer. Also in attendance were: Gary Althouse (Township Building
Inspector), Dolores Higgins and Ruth Scadding (Park & Recreation Board).

1. CALL TO ORDER
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Ellen led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance. Kathryn led those present in a
moment of silence for our troops.
Kathryn asked if anyone was recording the meeting. There would be no recordings
made.

3. MINUTES
Chris moved to approve the minutes from June 10, 2010 as corrected. Ben seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
Sue moved to approve the minutes from July 8, 2010 as corrected. Chris seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Activity Calendar — The calendar was reviewed. Two new items were added:
1. On Thursday, October 7, 2010 the Chester County Historic Preservation
Network will host a seminar at the West Whiteland Township Building at 7:00
p.m. Jim Garrison will speak about Historic Structures and How To Maintain
Them.
2. On Friday, October 22, 2010 the Township will have a Shredding Day at the
Bible Baptist Church. Time to be determined.

B. Kathryn asked if anyone had any non-agenda items to discuss. There were none.

5. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. The Board of Supervisors appointed Judy Schafer as voting member of the
Historical Commission.
B. Monica Close’s father passed away last week. Also, Linda Gordon’s husband
Donald Barshinger passed away last week. In the past the Commission has made
memorial gifts. The Commission agreed to send $50 each to the Willistown
Conservancy in memory of Donald Barshinger and, if there is no suggestion, an item will
be purchased for the Plank House in memory of Monica’s father. Ben suggested a butter
churn.

HC 08/12/2010 Page 2 of 1



00~ OV L B L DN e

-h-l}-l:-h-h-hAhbwwwwwwwwuwt\)l\)l\)NNI\)NNI\)N—"—‘M’—'»‘*—"—"—"—‘H
OO\]O\MPWMHO\OOO\]O\M&WN'—‘O\DOO\IO\MJ&WM'—‘O\OOO\!O\MPWNHO\O

C. Kathryn said the Commission has an opportunity to take photos inside the original
farm house in the Sorrell Hill Development. Also, arrangements will be made to take
more comprehensive photos of the Tory Inne before the new Owners occupy it.

6. OLD BUSINESS

A. Town Tour and Village Walk — Kathryn asked for feedback on the event held on
July 22, 2010. Ellen feels that, in the future, it should be mentioned that there would be a
lot of walking. Also bales of hay should be put along the trail so people can sit if they
need to. The way the stations were set out was very good and people liked the diversity
of people (military, British) and age groups. She suggested that the changes made in the
Plank House remain for a while and then give out a written sheet describing what was
done.

Ben mentioned that a couple came back on Saturday for another visit.

Ruth reported that one of the attendees stopped her in Genuardi’s to say that she goes to
all the TT& VW and this was the best one.

Dolores feels the distance walking made it seem long but the actual stops weren’t. The
first group of 30 was too many at one time. Dolores got comments from dog walkers in
the park the next day. They expected to see more advertising in the Township. She
suggested that a generic banmer be made by the County P & R Department that can be
used at each of the sites to advertise the event. Kathryn said CCHPN discussed this at
their last Board meeting. They thought 2 signs would be good. One could be at the site
for that week and the other could be at the next site. Also, only 10 people went into the
Plank House (tavern) at a time. Ben heard a comment that a Quaker would not have
placed bets with the British.

Kathryn said a man from Modena taped all of the Town Tours and it will be submitted to
the Chester County Historic Society after editing by the County P & R Department. Ed
thought he heard that the man’s battery ran out before he was done the walk in East
Goshen.

Joe commented that Sandy Snyder of the Conservancy Board was a volunteer and was
very excited about being in the event.

Kathryn mentioned that Darryl Moran (a professional photo grapher) asked if he could
take photos. It was decided that his photos should be put on a CD so all Commission
members can have a copy of all photos. Instead of a selective photo given to the
volunteers, a CD will be sent to them as well.

Chris suggested using the scripts from this event at a future Living History Day.
Kathryn asked for ideas for outside exhibits to entertain those who are waiting to take the
tour, i.e. colonial musicians or singers.

Kathryn has the names and phone numbers of most of the people who attended. She
suggested that the commission members call them, thank them for coming, ask for
feedback and ask if they want to be notified of future events by email. The Commission
members all agreed not to do this so as to not intrude on the privacy of the participants.
B. 501(c)3 — Ellen reported that they discussed what they could achieve. However, she
doesn’t think this will work at this point in time because of the restrictions on allocation
of funds.

C. Philadelphia Campaign Commemoration — Chris reported that East Goshen has been
approved to attend as a vendor. The history books can be sold at this event. The vendor
fee was $25.00 would be split with Paoli Battlefield. A tent, table, and chairs will be
provided. The schedule is: Friday night to set up. Saturday 9 am to 4 pm — Ben will be

HC 08/12/2010 Page 2 of 2



O 00~ O v bW N~

DD st ek et ek b e ek bt b e
O W oo NN R W N~ O

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47

there all day. Sunday 9 am to 3 pm — Chris will be there all day. Chris will make a
spreadsheet to sign people up. They would like to have 2 people at a time for 2 hours
shifts.

Chris feels the appearance of East Goshen in period correct apparel at this event will give
public notice to the “Battle of the Clouds”. Photos of this should be used to give
information. Ben will tell Kathryn what photos he needs. Ben will also prepare a written
summary of the “Battle of the Clouds” for the volunteers.

Dolores discussed the inventory of outfits. The women have to wear aprons.

Kathryn will notify the Plank House volunteers to see if any of them want to help.

D. Sienage at the Blacksmith Shop — Chris donated two wagon wheels. One will be
used as a sign for the Wheelwright side of the Blacksmith Shop. Ben provided a drawing
and his notes about where to put it. The wheel will be painted red. Mark Gordon needs a
sketch of the sign at the proposed site. Gary will help Ben on the project.

E. Other projects — The Paoli Battlefield Illumination will be held on Saturday,
September 18, 2010 from 7 — 9 p.m. Volunteers are needed. Ben received a call from a
man who wants his group to walk the area of the Battle of the Clouds on that day. Ben
will give them a talk at the end of their walk.

F. Research — Ed reported that he is almost done his current project. He has selected the
next set of properties to research.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. Budget — Kathryn will meet with Ben and Ellen to work on the 2011 budge and will
present it at the September meeting for approval.

B. The Township Calendar of Annual Events was reviewed. The Chester County Day
will be back in the East Goshen area in 2011. The Commission decided to limit their
events to two per year. In 2011 there will be a Living History Day in June and Chester
County Day in October.

C. The Civil War Commemoration Road Show will be at Penn State Great Valley
Campus July 21 thru 24, 2011. Also, it may be somewhere else in Chester County in the
fall as well. The Commission will plan on a Civil War activity to coincide with the
traveling visit

D. 2011 Goals — Gary provided a copy of the Comprehensive Plan Overview to look at
for 2011 Goals.

E. Chris found a book about the Battle of the Clouds listed on the Internet. It is
written by Harry Pleasants and cost $70. Kathryn suggested that the Commission
compile a list of history books recommended for reading and post it on the Website and,
perhaps, list books to read in the Township Newsletter.

8. LIAISON REPORTS

A. Board of Supervisors — Kathryn reported that they changed their meeting format to
climinate the workshop before the meeting. The formal meeting will start at 7 p.m. and
there will be more discussion of items at the meeting. They discussed the trash bids.
Also, regarding the Hershey’s Mill Dam, they voted to have it appraised for a possible
sale.

9. SUB-DIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT

HC 08/12/2010 Page 2 of 3

W b
§¥
oy

v



00~ N Ut bW N e

l\)l\)NNl\)»—A»—A»—-v—A»—A»—A»—‘u—A»—a,—-
SN =D O 08~k W N~ O N0

o N
[« ]

NN
O 00

A. 1325 West Chester Pike — The plans for Regal Arms Apartments was reviewed but
the applicant has to make changes to the plan. They will be coming back to the Planning
Commission.

B. 947 Cornwallis Drive — The plans were reviewed but it does not involve a historic

property.
C. 1440 Center Street — This application was approved by the Board of Supervisors.
D. Gary gave an update on the Tory Inne.

10. CORRESPONDENCE
None

11. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

12. ADJOURNMENT
Sue made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Ben seconded the motion. There was no

further discussion or comment. The motion passed unanimously. The meeting adjourned at
10:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Historic Com\HC 081210 DRAFT.doc

HC 08/12/2010 Page 2 of 4



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION
2010 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

JANUARY 2010

9 (SAT) EGT Annual Planning Session 7:45 am
14 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

FEBRUARY 2010

10 (WED) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 4/1]
I'1 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
27 (SAT) Nat’l History Day — Judge’s Orientation-9:30 am

MARCH 2010

6 (SAT) Nat’l History Day Competition Judging —
8:00 am ~ 2:00 pm -- Immaculata University
11 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
13 (SAT) CCHPN Conference 9:00 am- 2:00 pm
14 (SUN) Charter Day — any PHMC site — 12-4:00 pm — FREE
14 (SUN) Charter Day — Brandywine Battlefield —~
12:30- 4:00 pm
15 (MON) Tour EGT RCSTP —9:45 - 11:45 am
27 (SAT) Annual Egg Hunt 9:00 am— 12:00 noon
28 (SUN) Annual Egg Hunt 9:00 am — 12:00 noon (rain date)
28 (SUN) Plank House Vol Orientation/Meeting — 1:00 pm

APRIL 2010

8 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

17 (SAT) Keep EGT Beautiful Day 8:30 am — Noon
24 (SAT Historic Sugartown Day — 10 am — 4 pm
TBA (SAT) CCHS Reception for NHD 10:00 am - CCHS

MAY 2010

1 (SAT) Plank House opens — Weekends 1-4:00 pm

1 (SAT) EGT Yard Sale 9-1

2 (SUN) EGT Yard Sale (Rain Date — 9-1)

12 (WED Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 7/1]

13 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

15 (SAT) ABCs Meeting — 8:30-11 am

18 (TUES) Primary Election Day

TBA (SAT) Childrens’ Day — Brandywine Battlefield

TBA MuSA # 9 — Program and Patriot’s Path talk — 7-9 pm

JUNE 2010

5 (SAT) Living History Day - Plank House 11 a.m.- 4 :00 pm

10 (THURS) Kickoff for Village Walks and Town Tours

10 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

16 (WED) Fugett Awards Assembly 8" Grade — 8:30 am

19-20 (SAT/SUN) Monmouth Battlefield Commemoration

23 (WED) CCHPN Meeting and Volunteer Recognition 5:00: pm
(Welkinweir)

24 (THUR) TT & VW at Paoli Battlefield 5:30 PM

26 (SAT) Community Day Fireworks at EGT Park — Opens at 7,
Fireworks at dusk

27 (SUN) Raindate - Community Day Fireworks (time: same
as Sat)

AS OF 9-1-2010

JULY 2010

4 (SUN) Let Freedom Ring - Paoli Battlefield 1-2:30 pm

8 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

22 (THUR) EGT Town Tour & Village Walk -- 5:30 - 8:00 pm
TBA -- Goshen Friends Camp at PH/BSS - canceled

AUGUST 2010

2-7 (MON-SAT) Goshen Fair — evening
11 (WED) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 10/1]
12 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

SEPTEMBER 2010

9 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

11-12 (SAT/SUN) Chadds Ford Days — 10 am to 5:00 pm

18 (SAT) Hllumination at Paoli Battlefield — 7-9 pm

23 (THURS) Chester County Day Slide Presentation - 7:00 pm

25-26 — Philadelphia Campaign — Brandywine Creek State Park
Wilmington DE

OCTOBER 2010

2 (SAT) Chester County Day

2 (SAT) EGT Yard Sale 9-1

7 (THUR) CCHPN Program - West Whiteland TWP - 7:00 pm

14 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

16 (SAT) Pumpkin Festival - EGT Park 10:00 am—1:00 pm
(rain date SUN 11/17)

22 (FRI) — Township Shredding Event — Bible Baptist

Church - Time TBA
TBA Fall Adopt-A-Highway Cleanup Day

NOVEMBER 2010

2 (TUES) Election Day

10 (WED) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 1/1]

11 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

20 (SAT) EGT Neighbor-To-Neighbor Day — 9:00 am to Noon

DECEMBER 2010

9 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
TBA EGT Holiday Party 5:30 — 8:30 pm




QoUBUIPIO
JustdoeAa(] pue pue| "SOOINOSSI OLIOISTY UTBIUTRW Jey)| WNIPSIA ULO0YS - 7 UOISSTUIIO)) Suruue|[d c-gc
uoIsIAIpqng ‘eourmpi() Surnoz!  esnax sandepe Jo sjgsueq oy -Z “UOISSTIIUIOY) [BOLIOISTH
‘90UBMIPI() UONBAISSSI OLIOJSIH|  9OUBYUS 0} SOOUBUIPIO MSTASY
souwiepIng justrarduy
pue do[eAap UOISSIWUIO)) wps orSSTIIO) Suruue[g
TWNISNIA] PUL DLI0ISIH -senuredoad pue seamonys 7 WLIS-10YS - ¢ “UOISSTUIMIO)) [EOHOISTE] I-V¢$
BIUBATASTUSJ oY) YSnoxy orrois1y 1oy weiSoxd enberd o o
$s0001d uopeoyIes oe[dwoy| [eo0] © juswerdun pue dojaaa(]
Surpping
drigsumoy, o3 18 pue “JoLsIq
OLI0ISTH S[[TAUSYSOL) 9T} Ul ’
sanuedoid 91101 PUE ‘SOLIBIqY] USIH - [ | Wie-uoys - 7 qﬂwﬂwwam%%mﬁwm Tos
[ooyss ‘seureiqr] s1yqnd [eoof| “s[rausysor) Suimoys sueyd vore
01 SINQLISIP “@INY20.q IO 13[{00q aus pue sydeidoyoyd owroisiy
B Ul S[[IAUSYSOL) JUSUMOO(] | YA JUSUINOOP USHLIM € aredaig
‘sanjuorid uonjeateseld
-sanrrorad uoreasssaid YsIqeIss pue uonejudumoop| YSIH - [ | wuel-oys - 7 UOISSIUIOY) [BOLI0ISTH 1-d¢<
90IN0S31 JO SunSI[ pue Uonen[eAy [EOLIOISTY Y} SJen[BAT
-digsumo], o *$90.M0S2I OLI0ISTY JO s1os1ATadng
1oy 1depe pue sourpepm3 uSisep| wonosjoxd pue uonealsserd oy YSIH - 1 | WweI-MoyS - 7 ‘uorssrio)) Suruue]d Vs
sqeoidde Sunsixe yoreesay| J1of seurjeping uSisep dojess UOISSTUITIO)) [EILIO)SIE]
*$In01 papIns
-J]es pue ‘s[00YoS ‘UOISIAS]S}
‘orpel [e00] ‘s1odedsmau ) ) uopensIuIwpy drgsumo], _
‘AIsqom ‘rene[smeu digsumo], "9[[IAUSYSOD) JO WSIH -1 | overpoumm] - | ‘UOISSTUIIIOY) [edLI0ISTH Tos
ysnoayp surerSod sjowoid] eousSrows pur punoiSiorq sy
puR UopEWLIONUI SINqLUSI|  Surquosep sweiSoxd dojsasq
uonsfdmo)
uoneluoWRduwy Jo POYIdJAl |SUONDY PUR SUOBPUIWHIOINY | Ajrrong 10¥ Lyqrsuodsay diysumoy, # qng
Jme.IyouI],

uoISSIWWO) |BeILI0ISIH
Suondy ue|d anisuayaidwor




T
-g¢ pue [-g¢ SUOTEPUSTITIOIY

Jopun suonoe uoneluewas[dur (O10) Moo g | menSuor- ¢ “ siosiazedng c-gc
Jo uonerduos sexnbai uopoe JUSUMLIDAOL) [B207 PALJILIDD UOISSIUIIO)) [edLI0)STH
SIYJ, "DNHJ 99 Aq peainbai| e se uoniugooai 10y uopeordde
se sseooxd uoneordde DD ISPISUOD pue 21e31ISeAT]
‘senredoid or103sIy
JO SISUMO [BNPIAIPUL UM SISEq
QUO-U0-3U0 8 U0 payusweldwr aq
Ued YOTYM ‘SIUBUSAOD ANOLLSAI
PUB ‘SHOTIOLISSL PSP ‘SIUSUISLD . WP We1-SU0T - ¢ z“oﬁwb&ﬁgz\ digsumoy, oS
JO uopeuOop JO 9Es oY -C TOTSSTUIIOY) [BILIO)ISTH
S yons SWSIUBYow uoreAtesaid
SNoLIeA 2moas 03 drysumo ]
oY} pUE ‘SISNI} pue] [B90] ‘samsesur uorjeatesald
‘szoumo Apedord [enprAtpur gm 2110381 9)eALId oFeINOoUS
SuryIoM UOISSIUNIO)) [eOLIOISIH| 01 seur[epmn3 weisoid ysnqeisq
poyeoId
aq P[noYs (S)IOLNSI(Y SLIOISTH | WNIPSJA o .
800" [PHOTIIPDE J1 005 01 ‘2 uLe)-Suo - ¢ UOISSIUILIO)) [BOLI0ISTH 7-9S
UOTJBULIOJUI MSTAQY | UOIIBIUSWINOOP [EOLIOJSIY MOIASY
“IN990 03 JUSUNORUS
syue13 pue sdrysiosuods -01 0y} o[qeus 03 sanoey| YSig - 1 | wuel-Suo - ¢ UOTSSTWIUIOY) [BOLIOISTH 1-as
‘suoTIngruod drysumo], pue drysiosuods apraoig
"SOLIMUB0 | 61
SUBLIOJSTY [200] PUB ‘UOISSIIUIO)) | PUE 81 oY1 UL ‘[l S AUSIOH 18 vonensTIWpY drysumo.
[EOLIOISTH 1]} ‘A19100S [BOLIOSTE | S310M JO pue ‘syusprser umoypy| YSIH - T | Wiel-5u07 - ¢ “UOISSIUNIOY) [EOHOISTE] I-as
AJunoD) 10158YD SY1 YIM JUSAS|  pUE JITH A00 JO J1] [eordK)
sr Jo JuetidoaAsp 9jetIpIoo))| o) J0BUR-21 0} JU9Ad Uk do[aaa(
*SOLIMJULD
61 PUB 8] 94l UL SJUspIsal TIIA s10s1a19dng 30 preog
S AoUsIoH pue ‘WMONIIA ‘IITH YSIH - 1 | wel-8uo - ¢ ‘uonensTrpyY diysumo, I-0¢

"syue13 pue sdrgsiosuods
‘suornqriuod diysumoy,

K3j00°yg Jo o1 eord4] oy Joeus

-21 0} SJUSAL Teuonppe dofasa(y

‘UOISSTUITIOY) [BOLIOISIH




"ATOJUSAT] 90IN0STY OLIOJSTH

wmipa
*o1qeorjdde se Surpuny o3 A[dde} oy ejepdn 03 Surpunj Jo syueId |vm W Buro3-uQ - ¢ UOISSTWILUO)) [BILIOISTH 1-ds
pue sjustuembael JueIS Yoressay 103 saprunizoddo s1e8nseauy
*S[O0YDS [800]
wmipe
JJE1S UINNOLLING| UY 95N JOJ UOTJEULIOJUT [BOLIOISIY ‘.cm W Suro$-uQ - ¢ UOTSSTUITIOY) [BOLIOISIE] I-VS
[00Y2S [B90] YIIM IO M [eoo] sp1aoad pue dofers(
‘sa180)ens uoneinowmerdurn
: : | umips
S[ENPIAIPUI PUE SUONRZIUESIO Ul S[enpIAIPUI pue ..UN W 3uro3-uQ - ¢ UOISSTUIUIO)) [BOLIOISTE] 1-VS
3A1100ds0ud J0BIU0D pUR AJUSP]| SuOnEZIUESIO J99JUN]OA SAJOAU]
SOJIS PaJOS[Os wmIpay pIeoq UOTEBRIOSY PUE S3Ied
1e pue Surpying diysumoy, oy ‘S[EHEW [eropEILIONI T SuroS-up - ¢ | ‘vopensmumwpy diysumoyl, | I-VS
1 “011SqaM “IoNS[SMaN dIysumo], amquysip pue aredaig ‘UOISSTUWIIOY) [BOLIOISIH
“drysumo aup ut pIeod UOIIB2I0ay pue SyIed
M 90URDITUSIS JO SUONEOO[ pue umipey SwoS-ug - 4 | ‘uopensmurmpy drgsumo] I-VS
Sju9AS [eoLIo)sIy Sursseduosus [4 “UOISSIUIIO) [EOHOISTE]
S1IeAS Teroads Je sioxeads spnpoul ‘surerdoxd
01 werdoxd uonesiosy drysumoy, [euoneuLioyur dojeas(g
*SUBLIO)STY
[290] 19410 pue 191908
[BOLIOISTH AIUnoy) 1919
U} M SJeUlpIoo] SIno} uonensIIwpy drgsumo]
PapIn3-3as pue S[00Yds ‘AL USIH - [ | Suro8-uQ - ¢ “UOISSIUIIOY) [BOLOISIE 1-0¢
pue orpel ‘siodedsmau ‘@jrsqom
SuIpnJour BIPAW JOGIO0 ‘19NS[SMAU "SeUmuULd 61 PUB 8] o3
drysumo], ‘UOT)eULIOJUT SJNQLYSIP|  UI SIUSPISSI S[[IAUSYSOL) JO 1]
‘SIO9IUN[OA [BUORIPPE JMI0ay| [eo1dAl oy jorue-o1 01 SnNUNUO))
"SJUSAS siosiazedng
‘sjueid pue drgsiosuods JURUIOBUS-31 0] senuoey| UYSIH -1 | SwoS-ug-¢ | ‘vonensmurupy drgsumoy, 1-0$
‘suonnqriuod drgsumo], pue drysiosuods apraoig ‘UOTSSTUIUIO,) [BOLIOISTE]
sonbruyoe) AoAms| *AI0JUSAT] 90IN0STY JLIOISTH O3 W1 | Swos-uo -4 OISSTUITO. [EOLIOISIE] IS
Ioj saurfepms DNHJ Sumorjoy| uo senedoid 1oy uoneiusWIMOOp T T
KroyusAu] 20.M0sY SLIOISTE] Teor101sTYy o) oepdn)
"speol pue sjuswidoarep ouE
1SISSB JURINSTOD
MU T[e J0J saweu [eouojsy| YSIH -1 | SwoS-up - ¢ 1-vs

sowreu paroxdde Jo 1511 dojeaa(t

paaoxdde Jo osn oy3 o5eImodUy

TIM TOISSIUIIO,) [BILIOISTE]




“I0ISISOY TRUOLIBN
27} I0J S)OLUSIP PUB ‘SAYIS

ssoooxd ‘sernonys o[qrdije sjeuwrwiou| MOT- ¢ | Swod-uQ - ¢ UOISSTUIIOT) [eOLIOISTH €VS
uonesrdde oyi yIm Jerruey 03 speLejewr uopeordde
SW022q PUB $90IN0SAL AJIUAP] Jo voneredeid oy ur ISISSY
*9[[IAUOYSOD) IO SONIALIOR wnipeyy
“Ajuno)) o JnoySnoxy Te[IWIS YILM SJUSUIIORUS .. Swos-up - UOISSIUIUION) [BOLIOISTH 1-as
suopezIuesIo [eoLI0IsTY I8UI0 -0I 9eUIp100o 03 aredarg ¢
Smed WP
-Aumo)) o3 JnoyInoyy [BOLI0ISTY & JO SSINAIIOR IOY)0 .. SuroS-uQ - ¢ UOISSTUIIIOY) TBOLIOISI 1-0¢
SUOLRZIUBSIO [ROLIOISIY IOWIO|  UIIM SJUSUIORUS-3I 9JBUIPIO0)) ¢
‘uonedionred
Areyunjoa o3emosus
01 19pI10 ur weidoxd o) YIm WNIpsN Sw05-uQ - mw%b&i&?« dmgsumo, p-es
poreroosse saanusour dojoasp -z UOISSTUIIIO)) [2OLI0)ISTH

‘orqeorjdde se Surpuny 103 Ajdde
pue sjuswembal Jueis yoresssy

‘uorjeasasard oLI0sIy AreIunjoA
jowoxd 03 sjenterewr dofasa(g




2010 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

IMMEDIATE GOALS

A.

Explore new approaches to the presentation of the Plank House and Blacksmith Shop. Emphasize attracting
new and repeat visitors. HIGH

Host one Town Tour & Village Walk using a “first person interpreter” approach. Assist neighboring
municipalities as needed. MEDIUM

Implement a media campaign to promote historical activities. MEDIUM

Enhance the historical section on the website. HIGH

LONG-TERM GOALS

A.

Work on the County GIS Historical Project for East Goshen Township with the assistance of the County
Historic Preservation Officer. LOW

Continue development of the third program for the Township using a “first person interpreter” approach.
MEDIUM

Investigate designs and develop requirements for plaques to be made available to local historical houses.
LOW

Fine-tune the 10-year implementation timeline of the Action Plan for the Historic Commission as identified in
Chapter 10 of the Township’s Comprehensive Plan. MEDIUM

Involve residents in the process of nominating the Rocky Hill Historic District and the Hershey’s Mill
Historic District for inclusion on the National Register of Historic Places. ~MEDIUM

Consider recommendations for housing the Conestoga Wagon. LOW

(continued)




7 % g
2010 GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP - HISTORICAL COMMISSION

ONGOING HISTORICAL COMMISSION RESPONSIBILITIES AND ACTIVITIES

A. Maintain the development of a strong volunteer program beyond the Commission members that will provide more
staff to help with events and special projects. Continue to involve other ABC’s in local historic events and
programs. HIGH

B. Plan and implement two Living History Days. ~ HIGH

C. Continue to work on the marketing aspects of the “Images of America” history book for East Goshen Township.
HIGH

D. Maintain an awareness of the roles, responsibilities, duties and contributions of the Historical Commission.
MEDIUM

E. Initiate comprehensive research of the prior property owners for the resources on the Inventory List of Historic
Resources. Continue to update the chain of title for the entries on the Inventory of Historic Resources. Complete
the chain of title for new entries. Begin comprehensive auditing of Historical Commission file contents for
properties. MEDIUM

F. Enhance the Oral History Program. Recruit additional volunteers to help. MEDIUM

G. Continue to implement as well as review and recommend changes to the Board of Supervisors for the Historic
Preservation Ordinance. As the Commission identifies new resources, add them to the Historic Inventory list.
HIGH

H. Promote our Township in the community through participation in historic-related events and activities including
work with groups such as the Chester County Historical Society (CCHS), Chester County Historical Preservation
Network (CCHPN), the Regional Historic Group and others. MEDIUM

I. Provide articles for every Township newsletter. HIGH

J. Develop a 5-year and 10-year plan for maintenance of the Plank House and Blacksmith Shop. MEDIUM

K. Re-evaluate continued participation in the Adopt-A-Highway Program. MEDIUM

L. Investigate sources for grant money and implement if possible. = MEDIUM

JANUARY 14,2010 -- Goals Finalized and Approved by the EGT Historical Commission




